RE: [Fovd: Conlidentiul Reyuest]

Subject: RE: [Fwd: Confidential Request]
Date: Wed, 13 Mar 2002 11:59:19 -0700
From: Joel Berger <JBerger@kenwoodusa.com=

To: "M. Flom Associates, Inc." <general@mflom. com=

Please forward this reply to the examiner.

Kenwood Engineering Department reasons to reguest photeo confidentiality:
Photos reveal constructicon techniquesz, which are consldered proprietary and
confidenlbial.

T is a companies "know how" develcoped over many years of theoretical study,
error correction & learning.

Board layout, specific component leocations, component part numbers, chassis
constructlion technigues, shielding compartments and locatlions, heat sinking
techniques and similar are all expensive, harcd- won knowledge,

Kenwood would like to preserve this knowledge as much as is posgsible, by
rastricting free public inapection available via a U.5, Governmental agency
website,

I1f & compeling company wants to inspect a Kenwood digital product to glean
knowledge of digital designs, construction and manufacturing lechnigues,
they can at least purchasc the device in guestion, and not enjoy the unfair
advantage of free information, researched off of a U.5. Government, publicly
accessible website,

Thank You

Joel Berger

2taff Engineer
Kenwood Comm. Corp,
Suwanes, GA

jherger@kenwoodusa, com
€78.474.4722 office
404.434.6025 mobile



